FILED 1/10/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 00164-2023

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 4:33 PM

To: Shelby Nave

Subject: RE: Docket 20220211

Hi Shelby,

Per your request, we have updated the docket title from:

Request for approval of traffic exchange agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink
and Spectrum Fiberlink Florida, LLC.

To:

Request for approval of traffic exchange agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink
(n/k/a CenturyLink of Florida, Inc.) and Spectrum Fiberlink Florida, LLC.

From: Shelby Nave <SNave@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 1:20 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: RE: Docket 20220211

Good afternoon Dorothy, could | please have the original title but with a parenthesis at the end that says (n/k/a
CenturyLink of Florida, Inc.)

The original title is fine, | just need a parenthesis at the end to show that the company is now known as CenturyLink of
Florida, Inc.)

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 10:53 AM

To: Shelby Nave <SNave @psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Dale Eastmond <DEastmon@psc.state.fl.us>; Jeff Bates <JBates @PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Walter Trierweiler
<wtrierwe@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: Docket 20220211

Good morning, Shelby,

CenturyLink filed a name change in Docket 20220204. Staff acknowledged the name change in DN
00150-2023. I have updated the company name in the utilities and the parties for Docket 20220211
per the changes made in MCD for Utility Code TL727. Please advise if you wish to change the docket
title for Docket 20220211 to include the new name rather than the name shown on the initial filing
(req for approval of traffic exchange agreement with Spectrum Fiberlink - DN 11990-2022).

Thank you for your help,
Dorothy





